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The two significant historic buildings of the Wyman-Rye farmstead are the imposing lime­ 
stone barn constructed in 1857 and the fine cream brick Italianate villa of 1872, which 
provide the core of a still active farm. The barn was constructed of random limestone 
quarried from the local woods. With dimensions of 50' x 100* for the main block, and 
36* x 16' for the southeast wing, it remains one of the most imposing barns in the 
county, if not the state. The 30' high walls are 2' thick at the base and 20" thick 
at the rafters; the ridge pole is 40' up. Hand hewn pegged and fitted oak beams and 
tamarack rafters are clearly visible, and the mow floor for storing hay is still intact. 
Pigeons could fly into the triangular openings at the apex of the south gable; an 8 f x 
12' pigeon cote on the roof was removed ca. 1955.

Repairs include new asphalt roofing, a few new rafters, and replacement of louvered 
shutters in the arched windows. Doors are original. In the basement,metal posts have 
replaced the 2-3' thick oak posts which supported the main floor. The barn, however, 
is still true, in contrast to two silos added in 1960-62, which tilt slightly. They 
and other minor additions to the barn are due to its 20th century conversion from the 
housing of sheep (Mr. Wyman's flock numbered over 1,000) to dairy cattle. It is 
presently used for beef cattle. JC|ie_jEi^s_£_mlTJ^hxuise_nestles on the southwest side of 
the barn; in 1955 Rye built a concrete and glass block milkhouse on the northwest, which 
leads to the barn basement, where Rye added steel stanchions and calf pens in the 1950's. 
He also glass-blocked the true arched openings on the lower east wall, which had 
admitted the sheep. These additions however, enhance the usefulness of the barn and 
do not detract from its architectural value.

The house, which also faces north, is a true High Victorian Italian villa. Its inter­ 
secting wings are dominated by a 4-story mansardic tower, which is placed at the right- 
angled intersection of the two front wings. These wings are two-storied and ornately 
treated, with a rich double-bracketed and dentiled frieze at the gabled eaves. The 
south (back or kitchen) wing, also original to the house, is 1 1/2 story with simpler 
brackets and window treatments. The finely detailed porch, which fronts the tower, and 
the one-story bay windows at the narrow ends of the north and east wings are intact. 
The eastern portion of the front veranda is gone, however. The simple veranda on the 
kitchen wing is a replacement. Cream brick for the walls and stilted arched lintels 
was reputedly and logically brought from Milwaukee; the limestone used in foundations, 
sills and keystones presumably came from the local quarry. Overall dimensions are 
approximately 50' across, 48* deep, and 45' to the top of the tower.

The interior contains nine large rooms replastered and papered by the present owners. 
First floor ceilings are 11' high; glass is largely original, and the three original 
iron grates remain. The curved walnut staircase is noteworthy. The only alterations were 
to the kitchen wing, where a summer kitchen to the west was removed and a "picture" 
window was installed. Also gone is a covered walk which led from the kitchen to the 
privy.

Large portions of the original iron and stone fence to the north of the villa are still 
intact. To the northeast across the road are the limestone ruins of a smokehouse and 
the foundation walls of another barn. The original frame house, to the north of the
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stone barn, served as a tenant house after it was replaced as a residence in 1872 
but was razed about 1960. A later horse barn and granary were torn down, and a 
gambrel roofed frame tool shed replaced them in 1955. A portion of the original 
farm, containing the formefquarry, has been subdivided as the Wyman-Rye Estates, 
but the rural character of the farmstead is preserved by distance, topography and 
the bulk of the barn.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Wyman-Rye farmstead is probably the best preserved of the large 19th century farm­ 
steads erected on the rich land of Rock County. The true Italianate villa with its 
mansarded tower still commands a fine view over surrounding outbuildings, fields, 
and the valley of Turtle Creek. It.and the great limestone barn, which reputedly 
cost $10,000 and took two years to build, are still intact and actively used. The 
combination of the stone barn of mammoth size, the large and elegant house, the 
commanding location, and the continuous operation as a family farm is distinctive 
and unique in Rock County.

The farmstead was built by William Wyman (1806-94), one of Rock County's most prominent 
and colorful pioneer farmers. Born in Beverly, Mass., he learned the carpenter's trade \ 
and also engaged injthe construction of the Erie Canal. In 1839 he emigrated to the 
future Bradford Township, Rock County and built up a farm of 560 acres "under a high 
state of cultivation." He engaged extensively in sheep raising, driving a flock of 
1,100 sheep to a second farm in Iowa, and upon the sale of that farm, drove the flock 
back to Bradford. He oversaw construction of his barn, supposedly paying the workmen 
$1.00 a day and all the whiskey they could drink. They were fired if they became 
drunk. He erected other buildings, drawing on knowledge of his trade, including the 
Wyman Hotel and Opera House in Clinton,-^ now razed, and so could be presumed to have had 
a strong hand in the construction of his house and barn.

The first Mrs. Wyman, Martha Boardman, (married in 1833) lived in the house only eight 
years until her death in 1880. In 1881, the 75-year-old gentleman married their 23- 
year-old housekeeper, Corrie Wells, who bore him two girls in 1882 and 1884. He was a 
respected and productive citizen of Rock County.

Subsequent to Wyman's death, the farm passed through two short-term owners (Mr. and Mrs. 
Christen Jensen, 1911, and Mr. and Mrs. James Coleman, 1915), in the eight years prior 
to its purchase by Jay I. Greene in 1919. Greene was a well-known dairy farmer and 
cattle dealer and became chairman of the Rock County Board. He sold the land to the 
present owners in 1951.

1. Portrait and Biographical Album of Rock County, 1889, p. 383.

2. Interviews with Theodore Rye, owner, 1975-76.

3. Album, p. 383.
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